



Juan Miguel Marí

Engineering Team Leader

📍 Palma de Mallorca, Spain
✉️ juanmi.marisanchez@gmail.com
🌐 <http://juanmi.vercel.app/>
☎️ +34 645379900
🌐 [/juanmiguelmari/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juanmiguelmari/)

Profile

Team lead with 7+ years in software development, focused on guiding developers, improving processes, and delivering solid, maintainable products. Deeply involved in the code, I enjoy solving real-world problems and building things that are clean, fast, and built to last.

Education

Universitat Oberta de Catalunya
Computer Science Bachelors degree
2015- 2021

CIFP Francesc de Borja Moll
Professional Dual Formation
2017- 2019

Skills

Technologies

ReactJS
NextJS
Angular
Typescript
Angular
NodeJS
TailwindCSS
Docker
MySQL
MongoDB
Pubsub
Kafka
Cypress
Redis

Leadership

Communication
Time management
Organized
Teamwork
Coaching
Creativity
Attention to details
Desire to learn
Meeting deadlines
Motivational
Product Alignment
UI/UX Alignment
Dev Alignment

Experience

• Engineering Team Leader

Metro Markets GmbH | Nov 2024 - Present

Led the team behind the homepage of Metro Markets marketplace, combining hands-on full-stack work with a focus on NextJS, Storyblok, Redis & MySQL. Designed scalable microservices, improved homepage load speed & SEO, and implemented changes that drove over 1 million euros in additional revenue.

• Senior Frontend Software engineer

Metro Markets GmbH | Oct 2020 - Nov 2024

Architected and led a seamless technology project migration at Metro Markets with zero downtime or impact on user experience. Optimized key React components for performance, introduced Cypress and Google Analytics for testing and insights, and played a key role in hiring and team building. Collaborated closely across development, design, and product teams to ensure strong UI/UX alignment and successful project delivery.

• Frontend Software engineer

trivago | Sep 2019 - Oct 2020

Organized the Frontend Guild, built Angular features with a focus on UX, and applied SOLID principles for scalable code. Gained backend exposure and ensured quality through close QA collaboration and team-building trips to Germany.

• Fullstack developer

Brújula, a CMC Company | Mar 2018 - Sep 2019

Worked across different projects for different clients- Developed a responsive website with React and Redux, and integrated Blue Pay for secure online payments for Bahía Príncipe Hotels.